Carl J. Lumley
CURTIS, HEINZ, Principal

GARRETT & O'KEEFE pe. clumley@chgolaw.com

November 23, 2016

Morris L. Woodruff

Secretary of the Commission

Missouri Public Service Commission

PO Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Re Case No AX-2017-0068

Dear Mr, Woodruff:

By and large the proposed changes to 4 CSR 240-2.135 are improvements.

A few proposed clarifications:

{1) in subsection 7, it would seem that "such expert or employee" would need to certify their intent to
comply;

{2) in subsection 10, it would seem that the formatting requirements would also apply to pleadings -
compare section 4(B) - this would require changes throughout the subsection;

(3} in subsection 11, it would appear that the intent in lines 1 and 3'is to cover filed "pleadings or
testimony", with discovery disputes handled pursuant to subsection 5(B).

Thanks to the Commission for proposing to update the rule.
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